Arkholme with Cawood Parish Council Minutes for meeting Monday 6th June 2016 In Arkholme Village Hall

Present: Cllrs Charles Waddington, Graham Jackson-Pitt, David Howarth, Chris Preston, Rachael Gibson, City Cllr Roger Mace, 1 member of the public from 20:30 hours and the Clerk Gillian Hodgson.

- 1. No apologies for absence were received.
- Minutes of meeting held on Wednesday 11th May were read, minute 14c) was changed to "Cllr Waddington attended a meeting of the Lancaster Bus Users Group on 14th May and will report at the meeting 6th June" & signed as a true record by Cllr Waddington.
- 3.Clerk's Report (Matters arising)
 - a) Whittington, Arkholme & Gressingham SpID (Speed Indicator Device) meeting arranged with Eric Grubb, Speed Management at Lancashire County Council for Wednesday 22nd June at 13:30 hours at Arkholme Village Hall.
 - b) Community Emergency Plans and Local Resilience Measures Officer Mark Bartlett attended the meeting and advised Arkholme and Whittington Cllrs of templates of planning resilience measures used by other local Councils and of the Lancashire Flood Appeal – Strengthening Communities Fund that is available.
 - c) Hopewell Cup competition festive wreath presentation of Hopewell Cup to the winner Hilary Jagger prior to the meeting Monday 4th July.
 - **d)** Clerk to send a letter to Andrew Dobson regarding planning developments and Section 106 contribution to a community shop and to request a meeting to discuss these matters.
 - e) Proposed dates 2017 6th Feb, 6th Mar, 3rd Apr, 10th May.
 - f) Clerk to request a representative from Lune Rivers Trust to attend Annual Parish Meeting 2017
 - **g)** Cllr Waddington attended a meeting of the Lancaster Bus Users Group and reported that a public bus service may be possible along the B6254 through Whittington, Arkholme and Gressingham between Kirkby Lonsdale and Lancaster once or twice a day, though details have yet to be decided upon. A meeting between Lancashire County Council and Stagecoach is to be confirmed.

4. **PACT** No crimes were reported during March and April; the link to local crime figures online <u>www.police.uk</u> Lancashire Constabulary > Kellet and Borwick. Your local neighbourhood policing team may be contacted by telephone on **101** or E-mail <u>morecambept@lancashire.pnn.police.uk</u> PC 3573 Rob Barnsley Community Beat Manager. If you would like to receive local & relevant information regarding police issues you can register online at http://www.lancashire.police.uk/intheknow

5. Finance

a) Cheque 514 £25.00 Carnforth Bookshop for internal audit completed by Michael Cornall agreed by Cllrs.

b)Cheque 517 £184.00 G.A.Hodgson for wages April/May/June agreed by Cllrs. Cheque c)Cheque 516 £46.00 P.O.Ltd for PAYE HMRC tax May/June/July agreed by Cllrs. Cheque 515 cancelled due to error made whilst writing the cheque.

6. Planning

a) 15/01584/FUL Erection of a detached dwelling with associated access and landscaping for Mr

Vaughan Knight, Land south of West House, Kirkby Lonsdale Road, Arkholme **Permission granted** subject to conditions.

Planning applications available for public viewing at <u>http://planapps.lancaster.gov.uk/publicaccess/</u> 7. LALC

- a) Meeting and AGM at Melling Institute Monday 23rd May, Cllr Haworth gave apologies.
- **b)** Future meeting dates: 25th July, 26th September, 28th November venues tbc.

8.NALC briefing with regard to SLCC, The Queen's Speech and Events associated with NALC. **9. Lancaster City Council** Preparation of a Local Plan for Lancaster District available <u>www.lancaster.gov.uk/planning-policy</u>

10.Lancashire County Council Consultation on where services are provided 18th May to 14th August <u>http://www3.lancashire.gov.uk/corporate/consultation/responses/response.asp?ID=307</u> hard copy available from June in County Libraries and Children Centres. Parishioners are encouraged to complete the consultation.

11. Chorley Community Housing invitation to attend a Parish Council meeting to be confirmed. 12. Business introduced by Cllrs

a) The style opposite Cawood House has been blocked. Clarification regarding Footpath 4 required.

b) E-on to increase deemed contract rates for unmetered seasonal illuminations from 1st July from 12.40p per kWh to 14.40p per kWh

Date of next meeting **Monday 4th July 7.30pm** in Arkholme Village Hall